

Student Senate Agenda
April 11, 2018
7:00 pm Case Study 2
In the Student Union on the OSU-Stillwater Campus

- I. Call to Order the Student Senate of the Student Government Association of Oklahoma State University**
- II. Roll Call and Swearing in of New Senators, Supreme Court Justices, and Executives:**
I, *state your name*, do solemnly affirm that I will discharge to the best of my ability, the responsibilities entrusted to me, as an officer of the Student Government Association of Oklahoma State University
- III. Pledge of Allegiance**
- IV. Guest Speakers and Student Concerns**
- V. Advisor's Report – John Mark Day**
- VI. Executive Reports**
- VII. New Business**
 - a. S18BL043- A BILL TO PROVIDE COSPONSORSHIP FUNDS TO THE MUSLIM STUDENT ASSOCIATION**
 - b. S18BL052- A BILL TO PROVIDE COSPONSORSHIP FUNDS TO THE INDIAN STUDENT ASSOCIATION**
 - c. S18BL055- A BILL TO PROVIDE COSPONSORSHIP FUNDS TO OKLAHOMA STATE RACING**
 - d. S18BL054- A BILL TO PROVIDE COSPONSORSHIP FUNDS TO ALPHA OMEGA EPSILON**
 - e. S18BL053- A BILL TO PROVIDE COSPONSORSHIP FUNDS TO SIGMA LAMBDA ALPHA**
 - f. S18BL045- A BILL AMENDING TITLE II OF THE OSU SGA BYLAWS**
 - g. S18BL049- A BILL AMENDING TITLE XII OF THE OSU SGA BYLAWS**
 - h. S18BL056- A BILL AMENDING TITLE I OF THE OSU SGA BYLAWS**
- VIII. Legislation to be forwarded to committees**
- IX. Minutes of the Previous Meeting**
 - a. 4/4/2018
- X. President/Vice-President Reports**
 - a. President – Erica Stephens
 - b. Vice President – Brayden Farrell
- XI. Senate Reports**
 - a. Committee Chairs**
 - i. Budget – Mason Russell
 - ii. CSO – Heather Henderson
 - iii. Internal Affairs – Holland Gray
 - iv. PAC – Ridge Hughbanks
 - v. University – Vanessa Wiebe
 - vi. Special Committee- Holland Gray
 - b. Liaisons**
 - i. OSU Tulsa- Nick George
 - ii. OSU OKC- Franklin Kaleka
 - iii. OSU IT- Kase Doner
 - iv. GPSGA- Jessie Hickey
 - v. FRC- Brent Cunningham
 - vi. OU Liasion- Cam Close
 - c. Representatives**
 - i. Board of Regents A&M- Lauren Gipson
 - ii. Board of Higher Education- Vanessa Wiebe
 - iii. Faculty Council- Elly DeVillasante
 - d. Constituency Reports**
- XII. Chair's Report – Brooke Bastie**
- XIII. Vice Chair's Report- Marcus Heald**
- XIV. Informal Discussion**

XV. Announcements

XVI. Adjournment

XVII. This agenda shall not be construed as preventing: The introduction of new legislation not listed, the reconsideration of any motion of the immediately preceding Senate meeting, or any regular procedural motion or any motions by an appropriate majority which allows the introduction and final consideration of Legislation in the same meeting so long as that legislation is listed in this agenda. Posted at 3:00 p.m. on April 10, 2018 by Brooke Bastie, Senate Chair (brooke.bastie@okstate.edu).

1 **BILL:** S18BL043
2 **AUTHOR(S):** Russell
3 **DATE:** March 14, 2018
4 **DRAFT:** Final
5 **COMMITTEE:** Budget
6

7 **A BILL TO PROVIDE CO-SPONSORSHIP FUNDS TO THE MUSLIM STUDENT**
8 **ASSOCIATION**

9 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE STUDENTS OF OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY THAT:**

10
11 **SECTION 1:** The purpose of this bill is to allocate \$250 to the **MUSLIM STUDENT**
12 **ASSOCIATION** hereafter, “the student organization.”

13
14 **SECTION 2:** The SGA Treasurer is hereby directed to transfer a total of \$250, as outlined
15 above, from the SGA Co-Sponsorship Account (Account #AA- -) into
16 the account of the student organization (Account # AA- -).

17
18 **SECTION 3:** The SGA Treasurer shall report to the SGA Senate on the results of the
19 appropriations.

20
21 **SECTION 4:** The student organization shall publicize SGA’s Co-Sponsorship in advertising and
22 promotional materials for said event.

23
24 **SECTION 5:** The student organization shall return all co-sponsorship funds not used and
25 provide a written report to the SGA Budget Committee within 30 days of using
26 the allocation.

27
28 **SECTION 6:** Upon passage and approval, this bill shall take immediate effect.
29

1 **BILL:** S18BL052
2 **AUTHOR(S):** Russell
3 **DATE:** April 5, 2018
4 **DRAFT:** Initial
5 **COMMITTEE:** Budget
6

7 **A BILL TO PROVIDE CO-SPONSORSHIP FUNDS TO THE INDIAN STUDENT**
8 **ASSOCIATION**

9 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE STUDENTS OF OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY THAT:**

10
11 **SECTION 1:** The purpose of this bill is to allocate \$XXX to the **INDIAN STUDENT**
12 **ASSOCIATION** hereafter, “the student organization.”

13
14 **SECTION 2:** The SGA Treasurer is hereby directed to transfer a total of \$XXX, as outlined
15 above, from the SGA Co-Sponsorship Account (Account #AA- -) into
16 the account of the student organization (Account # AA- -).

17
18 **SECTION 3:** The SGA Treasurer shall report to the SGA Senate on the results of the
19 appropriations.

20
21 **SECTION 4:** The student organization shall publicize SGA’s Co-Sponsorship in advertising and
22 promotional materials for said event.

23
24 **SECTION 5:** The student organization shall return all co-sponsorship funds not used and
25 provide a written report to the SGA Budget Committee within 30 days of using
26 the allocation.

27
28 **SECTION 6:** Upon passage and approval, this bill shall take immediate effect.
29

1 **BILL:** S18BL055
2 **AUTHOR(S):** Russell
3 **DATE:** April 5, 2018
4 **DRAFT:** Initial
5 **COMMITTEE:** Budget
6

7 **A BILL TO PROVIDE CO-SPONSORSHIP FUNDS TO OKLAHOMA STATE RACING**
8 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE STUDENTS OF OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY THAT:**
9

10 **SECTION 1:** The purpose of this bill is to allocate \$XXX to **OKLAHOMA STATE RACING**
11 hereafter, “the student organization.”
12

13 **SECTION 2:** The SGA Treasurer is hereby directed to transfer a total of \$XXX, as outlined
14 above, from the SGA Co-Sponsorship Account (Account #AA- -) into
15 the account of the student organization (Account # AA- -).
16

17 **SECTION 3:** The SGA Treasurer shall report to the SGA Senate on the results of the
18 appropriations.
19

20 **SECTION 4:** The student organization shall publicize SGA’s Co-Sponsorship in advertising and
21 promotional materials for said event.
22

23 **SECTION 5:** The student organization shall return all co-sponsorship funds not used and
24 provide a written report to the SGA Budget Committee within 30 days of using
25 the allocation.
26

27 **SECTION 6:** Upon passage and approval, this bill shall take immediate effect.
28

1 **BILL:** S18BL054
2 **AUTHOR(S):** Russell
3 **DATE:** April 5, 2018
4 **DRAFT:** Initial
5 **COMMITTEE:** Budget
6

7 **A BILL TO PROVIDE CO-SPONSORSHIP FUNDS TO ALPHA OMEGA EPSILON**
8 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE STUDENTS OF OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY THAT:**
9

10 **SECTION 1:** The purpose of this bill is to allocate \$XXX to **ALPHA OMEGA EPSILON**
11 hereafter, “the student organization.”
12

13 **SECTION 2:** The SGA Treasurer is hereby directed to transfer a total of \$XXX, as outlined
14 above, from the SGA Co-Sponsorship Account (Account #AA- -) into
15 the account of the student organization (Account # AA- -).
16

17 **SECTION 3:** The SGA Treasurer shall report to the SGA Senate on the results of the
18 appropriations.
19

20 **SECTION 4:** The student organization shall publicize SGA’s Co-Sponsorship in advertising and
21 promotional materials for said event.
22

23 **SECTION 5:** The student organization shall return all co-sponsorship funds not used and
24 provide a written report to the SGA Budget Committee within 30 days of using
25 the allocation.
26

27 **SECTION 6:** Upon passage and approval, this bill shall take immediate effect.
28

1 **BILL:** S18BL053
2 **AUTHOR(S):** Russell
3 **DATE:** April 5, 2018
4 **DRAFT:** Initial
5 **COMMITTEE:** Budget
6

7 **A BILL TO PROVIDE CO-SPONSORSHIP FUNDS TO SIGMA LAMBDA BETA**
8 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE STUDENTS OF OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY THAT:**
9

10 **SECTION 1:** The purpose of this bill is to allocate \$XXX to **SIGMA LAMBDA BETA**
11 hereafter, “the student organization.”
12

13 **SECTION 2:** The SGA Treasurer is hereby directed to transfer a total of \$XXX, as outlined
14 above, from the SGA Co-Sponsorship Account (Account #AA- -) into
15 the account of the student organization (Account # AA- -).
16

17 **SECTION 3:** The SGA Treasurer shall report to the SGA Senate on the results of the
18 appropriations.
19

20 **SECTION 4:** The student organization shall publicize SGA’s Co-Sponsorship in advertising and
21 promotional materials for said event.
22

23 **SECTION 5:** The student organization shall return all co-sponsorship funds not used and
24 provide a written report to the SGA Budget Committee within 30 days of using
25 the allocation.
26

27 **SECTION 6:** Upon passage and approval, this bill shall take immediate effect.
28

1 **Bill:** S18BL045
2 **Authors:** Hernandez, Carmichael
3 **Date:** 3/12/2018
4 **Draft:** Introduced
5 **Committee:** Internal Affairs Committee
6

7 **A BILL AMENDING TITLE II OF THE OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY**
8 **STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION BYLAWS**
9

10 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE STUDENTS OF OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY THAT:**

11
12 **SECTION 1:**

13
14 **Sec. 8 MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE ~~CHAIR~~ DIRECTOR**

15 ~~8.5 The MAC Director shall appoint an Assistant Director.~~

16 ~~8.5.1 The Assistant Director shall serve as Director in his/ her absence.~~

17
18 8.8 A ~~Vice chair~~ Assistant Director will be selected by the SGA President, Vice President, and
19 new Director and approved by the Student Senate at the end of the spring semester. The ~~Vice~~
20 ~~chair~~ Assistant Director will become Chair Director the following year. In the event the ~~Vice~~
21 ~~chair~~ Assistant Director cannot or will not assume the duties of Chair Director, a Chair Director
22 and Assistant Director will be selected by the SGA President and approved by the Student
23 Senate.
24

25 8.13 Multicultural Affairs Advisory Board (MAAB)

26 8.13.1. The MAAB shall consist of the MAC ~~Chair~~ Director, MAC ~~vice chair~~ Assistant
27 Director, any MAC committee members who would like to attend, group representatives
28 from Senate, OSU Student Body President, and Presidents / designee of any minority or
29 underrepresented groups/clubs who would like to participate on the board.

30 8.13.2. The board's function is to hear the concerns, issues and ideas from these groups in
31 order to bridge an informational gap between the Student Government Association and
32 these groups, as well as foster an environment and outlet for the students to relay their
33 concerns, issues and ideas back to the Student Government Association so that we can
34 help in the best way possible.

35 8.13.3. The MAAB shall meet once a month and the meetings will be led by the MAC
36 ~~Chair~~ Director. The organization of these meetings will be up to the MAC ~~Chair~~ Director.

37 8.13.4. The MAC ~~Chair~~ Director shall reserve the right to call an emergency meeting
38 should there be a need for it.
39

40 **SECTION 2:** Upon passage and approval, the Attorney General is hereby directed to update the
41 By-laws to reflect these changes.

42 **SECTION 3:** Upon passage and approval, this bill shall be forwarded to:

43 Erica Stephens, SGA President
44 Brayden Farrell, Vice President
45 Hammons Hepner, SGA Attorney General
46 Molly Turner, SGA Senate Secretary

- 1 Dr. John Mark Day, SGA Advisor; Director of Leadership and Campus Life
- 2 Melisa Echols, SGA Senior Administrative Support Specialist
- 3

1 **Bill:** S18BL049
2 **Authors:** Doncer
3 **Date:** April 4, 2018
4 **Draft:** Introduced
5 **Committee:** Internal Affairs Committee

6
7 **A BILL AMENDING TITLE XII OF THE OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY**
8 **STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION BYLAWS**
9

10 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE STUDENTS OF OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY THAT:**

11
12 **SECTION 1:**

13
14 **Sec 1. Delegate Selection**

15 1.1 Senators, ~~and~~ Executive, and Judicial officers, who are in office at the time of
16 selections, shall be the only persons eligible to be delegates.

17 ~~1.1.1.~~ There shall be an equal number of executive branch officers and
18 legislative branch officers selected for the conference. If there are not
19 enough members on one branch to fill their open slots, the other branch (or
20 the Judicial branch) may then fill those open slots.

21 1.2 Delegate selection will take place and be completed in the fall semester for the
22 Big XII Conference. Delegate selection will take place and be completed in the
23 fall or spring semester for Big XII on the Hill.

24 1.2.1 The SGA President, SGA Senate Chair, and SGA Vice President will be
25 automatically admitted seats to the conference. Should they choose to
26 relinquish their seat, the conference committee (1.3) will choose a
27 replacement.

28 1.3 The executive applications will be sent out by the SGA President to all executives
29 and the legislative applications will be sent out by the SGA Senate Chair to all the
30 SGA senators. These applications will need to be approved by the conference
31 committee.

32 1.3.1 The conference committee shall be comprised of the SGA President,
33 Senate Chair, and the SGA Supreme Court Chief Justice. The SGA
34 advisor shall be present to moderate and not a voting member.

35 1.4 It is the responsibility of the Conference Committee to interview applicants for
36 the delegation position and find a Senator to write a bill listing their
37 recommendations.

38 1.5 This recommendation is subject to approval by the SGA Senate.
39

40 **SECTION 2:** Upon passage and approval, the Attorney General is hereby directed to update the
41 By-laws to reflect these changes.
42

43 **SECTION 3:** Upon passage and approval, this bill shall be forwarded to:

44 Erica Stephens, SGA President
45 Brayden Farrell, Vice President
46 Hammons Hepner, SGA Attorney General

- 1 Molly Turner, SGA Senate Secretary
- 2 Dr. John Mark Day, SGA Advisor; Director of Leadership and Campus Life
- 3 Melisa Echols, SGA Senior Administrative Support Specialist
- 4

1 **BILL:** F17BL056
2 **AUTHOR:** Gray
3 **DATE:** 4/9/18
4 **DRAFT:** Introduced
5 **COMMITTEE:** Internal Affairs Committee
6

7 **A BILL AMENDING TITLE I OF THE OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY**
8 **STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION BYLAWS.**
9

10 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE STUDENTS OF OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY THAT:**

11
12 **SECTION 1: Title I Section 8.6 shall read as follows:**

13
14 8.5. REPORTING - All Standing Committees shall be required to give a report at every
15 regular Senate meeting concerning committee meetings, committee work, and committee
16 proposed legislation.

17 8.6 All committees ~~(except the Student Commission Alliance Committee, which shall~~
18 ~~meet twice monthly)~~ shall meet weekly ~~regardless of whether legislation has been~~
19 ~~forwarded to the committee at the discretion of the committee chair.~~

20 8.6.1 A committee chair will be assigned one (1) absence, at the discretion of the
21 Senate Chair, every time he or she fails to hold a regularly-scheduled committee
22 meeting.
23

24 **SECTION 2: Title I Section 9.2.6 shall read as follows:**

25
26 9.2. UNIVERSITY COMMITTEE
27

28 9.2.6 The committee shall be responsible for organizing the Senate Constituency Days as
29 described in Title 1, Section ~~4.3.6~~ 4.3.5.
30

31 **SECTION 3: Title I Section 9.2.2 shall read as follows:**

32
33 9.1 INTERNAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
34

35 9.1.2. The committee shall review legislation affecting the structure of the Student Government
36 Association, which includes the SGA Bylaws; and Constitution, ~~and Senate Rules.~~
37

38
39 **SECTION 4:** Upon passage and approval, the Attorney General is hereby directed to update the
40 By-laws to reflect these changes.
41

42 **SECTION 5:** This bill shall be enacted by Senator and Internal Affairs Chairman, Holland Gray.

43

44 **SECTION 6:** Upon passage and approval, this bill shall be forwarded to:

45 Erica Stephens, SGA President

46 Brayden Farrell, Vice President

47 Hammons Hepner, SGA Attorney General

48 Molly Turner, SGA Senate Secretary

49 Dr. John Mark Day, SGA Advisor; Director of Leadership and Campus Life

50 Melisa Echols, SGA Senior Administrative Support Specialist